From: Richard Wilkins

To: Planning Consultation (WODC
Subject: CIL Consultation Response
Date: 24 September 2024 15:36:56
Attachments: Outlook-itnldwmb

CIL consultation form (1).docx

You don't often get email from epc.office@eynsham-pc.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon
Please find attached Eynsham Parish Council response to the CIL consultation.

Kind Regards

Mr Richard Wilkins PSLCC

Deputy Clerk, Eynsham Parish Council
M: 07498 500094
https://eynsham-pc.gov.uk

This email, including attachments, may contain confidential information. If you have received it in error, please notify
the sender by reply and delete it immediately. Views expressed by the sender may not be those of Eynsham Parish
Council. Council emails are subject to the Freedom of Information Act 2000. For information about how Eynsham Parish
Council manages your personal information, please see our Privacy Notice.
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Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule - Draft Charging Schedule consultation

Instructions

· Write as clearly as you can— these forms might be scanned

· Write your answers in the same language as this form



What is your full name?



Richard Wilkins – Deputy Clerk		



Name of organisation if appropriate (leave blank if not relevant) (optional)



Eynsham Parish Council





What is your email address? (optional)



Epc.office@eynsham-pc.gov.uk





Postal address (optional)



Eynsham Village Hall, Back Lane, Eynsham, OX29 4QW





If you are responding on behalf of client please add their name here

(optional)



n/a





Would you like to be heard by the examiner? (optional)

[image: ] Yes [image: ] No
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Would your client like to be heard by the examiner? (optional)

[image: ] Yes [image: ] No



Would you like to be notified of the following matters? (optional)

· that the Draft Charging Schedule has been submitted for examination;

· the publication of the recommendations of the examiner and the reasons for those recommendations; and

· the approval of the charging schedule by the charging authority (West Oxfordshire District Council)
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Would your client like to be notified of the following matters? (optional)

· that the Draft Charging Schedule has been submitted for examination;

· the publication of the recommendations of the examiner and the reasons for those recommendations; and

· the approval of the charging schedule by the charging authority (West Oxfordshire District Council)
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If we need to notify your client directly of the matters please add their email address here (optional)









If we need to notify your client directly of the matters please add their postal address here (optional)









Use this space to give us your feedback on the West Oxfordshire Draft Charging Schedule (optional)



Eynsham Parish Council have no objection to the schedule being put forward.
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